

ABI DAVID LIVING-STONE

IT-Software Engineer

Yde, CMR | abidavestone@gmail.com | (+237)620225750 | linkedin.com/in/abi-david-living-stone

Website: abidavid.netlify.app

PROFILE

I have over 3 years' experience as a Software Engineer. Experience in developing web applications and mobile applications with first top notch technologies. Throughout my short time in the field I have contributed to over a dozen of projects, personal projects included and assisted with managing one great project for one great organization, I completed two internships where I honed my software development skills. Ideally, I will like to continue to specialize in mobile app development. Am an avid researcher always learning and ready to learn new stuff.

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

GIA SCHOLARSHIP – IT Teacher

June 2023 – Present 2023

CMR · Yaoundé

- Teaching IT related courses to kids.
- Teaching and Monitoring practical sessions
- Courses taught include Digital Marketing, Programming and Algorithms, Networking and Telecommunication, Web Programming and Computer Architecture

CAREER BREAK - Upskilling

September 2022 – June 2023

- Diving deeper into technologies, focused on mobile and back end development
- Experimenting with building AI-powered applications.
- Sharpened my front-end dev skills using JavaScript frameworks like Next Js
- Working on my soft skills with an accent on team communication

United Nations (FAO) - Front End Developer

August 2021 – August 2022

Italy · Remote

- Participated as a member in an agile software development team in the Agroinformatics team, building high quality and effective software features that deliver real business in the shortest time.
- Assisted in defining, implementing and mainstreaming user interface best practices, frameworks and components.
- Built a welcome banner which helps 2000+ users easily navigate and use the web app

Tech stack: JavaScript (React Framework), GitHub, Bitbucket, Photoshop, Trello

Fly Soft Engineering - Software Developer Intern

July 2019 – September 2019

CMR · Yaoundé

- Proposed and worked on a Software which facilitates event management
- Analyzed and designed a prototype which later helped to implement the web app
- Eased booking process for over 200+ event planners

Tech stack: JavaScript (Angular Framework), Java (Spring boot), Postgres Sql, Power Designer GitHub, postman, Figma

Ministry of External Relations | D4 - *Software Developer Intern*

June 2018 – September 2018

CMR · Yaoundé

- Analyzed, Designed and implemented an electronic Phone directory system.
- Employees could easily have access to all authorized personal information of other employees
- 80% of the employees were registered

Tech stack: PHP, Html - CSS, Postgres Sql, Power Designer

EDUCATION

AFRICAN INSTITUTE OF COMPUTER SCIENCES(AICS):

October 2016 - October 2019

CMR · Yaoundé

Completed coursework covering Software Engineering and obtained

- *Engineering Diploma in Computer Sciences (Major in SOFTWARE ENGINEERING)*
- *HIGHER TECHNICIAN Diploma*

Skills

Hard Skills

- Full-stack development
- Agile skills
- Testing and debugging
- Java, JavaScript, Typescript, SQL, HTML-CSS, PHP, C++, C#, and Python
- Figma, Photoshop

Soft Skills

- Critical thinking
- Problem solving
- Self-management
- Emotional intelligence
- Adaptability
- Creativity